Commercial Offer-

SS Impeller Blade

Terms & Conditions —

IGST- will be charged Extra.
FREIGHT- Extra

PAYMENT TERM: 100% Advance Supply

Devilry Time- 10 to 12 days.

Validity - One week from the date of offer,

Thanks & Regards,

For PAWNI INDUSTRIAL FURNACE MANUFACTURER

Jagdish Ahirwar

Mob. No. 9968432369
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Re: Enquiry No:EN230701791Bhiwadi Division

Vipin Tiwari <vipin@indianglobal.co.in>

Wed 7/19/2023 2:47 PM

To:Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc:Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>;Rajgopal C. Sarda
<rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com>

Dear sir
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From: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 11:08:24 AM

To: Vipin Tiwari <vipin@indianglobal.co.in>

Cc: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>;
rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com <rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: Enquiry No:EN230701791Bhiwadi Division

Dear Sir/Madam,

PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETURN MAIL & KINDLY SEND
YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MAIL ONCE YOU RECEIVED THE ENQUIRY FOR CONFIRMATION.

NOTE : FEEL FREE TO CONTACT US IF YOU ARE NOT GETTING ENQUIRY ATTACHMENT AS MENTIONED IN ITEM
DESCRIPTION.
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JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED,
Bhiwadi division,
SP-2/333, INDUSTRIAL AREA,
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DRO INDUSTRIES

ACEREDITED

AN ISO 9001: 2015 CERTIFIED COMPANY
ENGINEERS, MANUFACTURER & FABRICATORS
13/6, NATABAR PAUL ROAD (KADAMTALA) HOWRAH - 711 101. WEST BENGAL
TEL.NO.033-2643-8105, E.MAIL:indroindustries@yahoo.co.in Website: www.indroindustries.com

QUOTATION

QUOTATION NO-I11/Q/255/2023-24 DATE 19.07.2023
REF ENQ. NO. EN230701791 DATE 17.07.2023

TO,
M/S. JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED
BHIWADI, RAJASTHAN

Dear Sir,

Thanking you for your above enquiry and we are pleased to submit our lowest best offer. Our terms &
conditions are given below.

SL.NO ITEM CODE. Materials Description Quantity Prices Per
1. | 06920304 IMPELLER BLADES AGING NO-2 DRG. NO. 1030/- ¥| EACH
. 40 NOS. . !
BP-AGI-05-A3
HSN CODE 84834000
We trust our offer will be acceptable to you and will be favored with your valued order.
e () L)
TERMS & CONDITIONS. \\Q\C\\N’SU’%'S{\ U)'f_\’\\
GOODS & SERVICE TAX : G.S.T.18% WILL BE CHARGE EXTRA X
TRANSPORTATION :  DOOR DELIVERY BASIS. k\},\h}\ m SR A
PAYMENT : WITH IN 30 DAYS.
DELIVERY ¢ WITHIN 6-8 WEEKS
INSPECTION : AT YOUR WORKS
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SUSANTA BERA
Mobile No. 9831030323
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